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Abe Williamson

From: FAD
Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2019 1:38 PM
To: 'andrew.castrique@australian-democrats.org.au'
Cc: Rob Kelly; FAD
Subject: Australian Democrats - Logo validation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Australian Democrats Logo.pdf

Categories: Abe Williamson

Good afternoon Mr Castrique 

The Australian Democrats logo (attached) has been assessed against the specifications described in Commonwealth 
Electoral (Logo Requirements) Determination 2016.  
The logo has not passed validation because:  

 Colour other than 100% black used:
Elements must be 100% black within this document. This condition can sometimes be triggered by the
inclusion of colour profiles or elements that are white.

The party’s application relating to registering a logo will be set aside until the deficiency identified is rectified and an 
updated logo is either resubmitted or the application withdrawn. 

Kind regards 

Abe Williamson | A/g Senior Party Registration Officer  
Funding & Disclosure | Disclosure, Assurance and Engagement Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02) 6271 4521  

LS7540 Released Document No. 58
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